UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797009 Date: 11/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL|

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:47 PM
To: H

Subject: FW: for a laugh today

From: Toiv, Nora F

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Coleman, Claire L; Dewan, Linda L; Fuchs, Michael H; Hanley, Monica R; Larkins, Neal B; Laszczych,
Joanne; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Mills, Cheryl D; Randolph, Lawrence M; Reines, Philippe I; Russo, Robert V; Sand,
Maria W; Smith, Jeannemarie E; Sullivan, Jacob J; Toiv, Nora F; Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: for a laugh today

POLITICO

Iranian news agency duped by Onion
BY: Kevin ciri
September 28, 2012 12:23 PM EDT

No joke. Iran’s semi-official government news agency on Friday picked up a bogus poll
story by The Onion that said a majority of rural white Americans would rather go to a
baseball game with Iranian President Mahmoud Ahmadinejad than President Barack
Obama.

“Gallup Poll: Rural Whites Prefer Ahmadinejad to Obama” reads the article by Iran’s Fars
news agency.

The Onion posted its satirical article Monday.

“According to the results of a Gallup poll released Monday, the overwhelming majority of
rural white Americans said they would rather vote for Iranian president Mahmoud
Ahmadinejad than US President Barack Obama,” it reads, adding that 77 percent of rural
white voters said they “would much rather go to a baseball game or have a beer with
Ahmadinejad, a man who has repeatedly denied the Holocaust and has had numerous
political prisoners executed, than spend time with Obama.”

Onion editor Will Tracy released an equally satirical statement about Fars’ slip-up.

“The Iranian news agency, Fars, is a subsidiary of The Onion. They have acted as our
Middle Eastern bureau since the mid 1980s, when the Onion’s publisher, T. Herman
Zweibel, founded Fars with the government approval of the late Supreme Leader
Ayatollah Khomeini. The Onion freely shares content with Fars and commends the
journalists at Iran’s Finest News Source on their superb reportage,” Tracy joked.
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It's not the first time The Onion has duped politicians. In February, Rep. John Fleming (R-
La.), deleted a Facebook post in which he linked to an Onion article about Planned
Parenthood that he did not realize was satirical.
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